
FILED 4/12/2022 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 02373-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 12, 2022 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kerri Maloy, Engineering Specialist II, Division of Engineering /::}tt, }ft~ L./:: 

Docket No. 20220057-SU - Application for original wastewater certificate for 
existing utility currently charging for service in Franklin County, by SGI 
Wastewater Services, Inc. 

Please file the attached email, confirming the Utility 's response to staffs deficiency letter 
is sufficient and the official filing date is April 11 , 2022, in the above mentioned docket file . 

KM/jp 

Attachment 



From: Kerri Maloy
To: "Troy Rendell"
Cc: Marissa Ramos; Jon Rubottom; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20220057 SGI Wastewater Services, Inc.
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:51:19 AM

Mr. Rendell,

Staff has reviewed the Utility's response to the deficiency letter and deemed it sufficient. The official filing date for
the docket is April 11, 2022. Thank you.

Kerri Maloy
Engineering Specialist
Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6836
KMaloy@psc.state.fl.us

-----Original Message-----
From: FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US <FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 3:38 PM
To: Jon Rubottom <JRubotto@psc.state.fl.us>; Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>; Kerri Maloy
<KMALOY@psc.state.fl.us>; Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Wesley Thurmond
<WThurmon@psc.state.fl.us>; Bart Fletcher <BFletche@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Terence Bethea
<tbethea@psc.state.fl.us>; Justin Sewards <jsewards@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20220057 SGI Wastewater Services, Inc.

DOCKET TITLE = Application for original wastewater certificate for existing utility currently charging for service
in Franklin County, by SGI Wastewater Services, Inc.
 SGI Wastewater Services, Inc.
SGI (Rendell) - Letter dated 4/8/22, providing response to staff's deficiency letter dated 4/1/22.
DOCUMENT_PATH = file://\\fp3\filings\psc\library\filings\2022\02364-2022\02364-2022.pdf

DOCUMENT ID = 02364-2022
Document Filed = 4/11/2022

---------------------------------------------------------------------

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version
and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.)

 This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.
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